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Max L:• W1lderi, Bl'td.ge I!ng1neer 
State R1ghway·C()lltld.aa1on 
Augusta, · ·Mai.n. 

Dear Sirs. 

Pebrua,:-y 9• 1942 

. we are somewhat in doubt relati vs tQ yaur "overhead 
bridge" i~qu1r-y. There seems to be no que1t1on as to the 
obligation ot the ra~lroad to·ma1nta1n this b~1dge prior. · 
to.the enactment or Chapter 93 of the Publ.1c Laws of' 1931• 
aa amended b:1. Chapter 137, Public r~aw, or 1933. 

I :t1nd that th& Ac.t 1n ·1931 was presented by Mr• 
A. t~. Small of Waldo· and went· through to f1na.1 enactment 
without change o~ dlaeusa1cn• · · 

!'he ·~ct 1n 193!, uend1ng the 1931 Aet, waa preeer1ted 
J:>7 Ralph w. Farr!s and went thr~h to f'1n~l e:naotment with• 
out any d1acusa1-on. . 

I am ot the op1n1on.that the Acts of 1931 and 19SS 
we·re not intended to relieve . the ra11J;'Oada of the expense 
or construction and maintenance or their overhead h!gmray 
bridges,· but only for the re11et ot ~e1pallt1ea from· 
expense ot all bridges OI' ·State hS.ghwa:,:e·. 

/ I ~ oaae the rail~oa.tt still ma1pta1na that these Aej;,,8 
reli-eve them of thfll o blig t1one th-e7 t o,-T!le.ril7 had, the F..1-ghw•y 
Commission m~ . proce.ed to ke the nece~qary repairs•· ai'tep 
not1ty1ng the a1lrbad that repai~a ere bajng made because· 
of necesa1ty f"o , -'t he. protect:ion ot t he trav<r l1ng public, and. 
not 1D any wiee _ecogn1z1ng t h~ claim -ot the }'4ilroad. that 
lt 1s relieved by 1$-a atoreaa1d Acta of such main.tenanoe, 
with the_191aerstandf'nt~ and not1c\ that the C0,J1r't a will be 
asked to7" such re11•t aa may 

1
1Se na.cesaary. ,✓/ , 

' .. 
Ve17 tr\il7 yours, 

SLP'tGH 

santord L,. Fogg 
Deput_y Attorney C-ene:Z.al 


